AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop Regular [] Special

(A) [ ] Report Only [vV] Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Jesus Diaz-Wever, CC Winn High School Principal, Timoteo Chaires, Migrant Director

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recogntion of Stephanie Ferguson, C.C. Winn High School Senior, winner of the 2022 Albert Lee

Wright Jr., Memorial Scholarship [3,000] sponsored by the National Association of State Directors of
Migrant Education (NASDME)

(B) D Action items

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C)

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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Memorandum

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares Superintendent

From: Timoteo Chaires, Jr. Migrant Services Director. ~( %;

Date: March 30,2022
Subject: Board Recognition Agenda Items

At this time, | want to request that the following items be include on our upcoming School Board
meeting on April 12, 2022. Recognition of Stephanie Ferguson, winner of the 2022 Albert Lee Wright,
Jr., Memorial Scholarship (NASDME) and St. Edward's University CAMP Scholarship recipients, Kayla
Auces, Justin Trevifo, Almikar Ramos, Alondra Guardiola, and Stephanie Ferguson.

Thank you.

Approved By

John Cox, l?zﬁutf,&({pe}intendent for Curriéulum & Instruction

587 Madison e Eagle Pass, TX 78852 e 830-773-5181 e tchaires@eaglepassisd.net



